
“The Mission of the City of Lakeside is to serve the citizens of our community with responsibility, transparency, 
integrity, and dedication”. 

In accordance with HB2560, the City of Lakeside, to extent reasonably possible, will make all meetings accessible remotely via 
Zoom and provide the opportunity for citizens to submit oral testimony during the meeting and written testimony by emailing 

cityhall@cityoflakeside.org by 4:00 p.m. on the day of each regularly scheduled council meeting. 

Zoom call in information: 

Meeting ID: 444-313-9923 

Numeric Password: 611328 

Regular phone users should dial into zoom at 408-638-0968 And then put 
in ID and Password when prompted by voice 

1 Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Citizens Comments – Visitor Comments are the opportunity for the community to present information or speak on
an issue not on the agenda or on agenda items that do not include public hearings. Comments are limited to three
minutes for each person. The Mayor may reduce the time limit per speaker depending on the number of speakers.
Videos are not turned on for this portion of the meeting and visitor microphones are muted throughout the meeting, with
the exception of the allotted three minutes. Visitors may state their comments and should not expect the Council to
engage in back-and-forth dialogue regarding the comments. Public hearing testimony will be taken during the public
hearing and not under Visitor Comments. During public hearing agenda items, the Mayor will announce a separate
procedure for the Council to hear public testimony relating to the subject matter of the hearing”

5. Consent Agenda: Routine items of business that require a vote but are not expected to require a discussion by the

Council are placed on the Consent Calendar and voted upon as one item. In the event a Councilor requests an 

item be discussed, it will be removed from the Consent Calendar and placed under General Business. 

a. October 26, 2023 meeting minutes
b. October Expense & Payroll reports
c. Monthly update reports from Library

6. Resolution 2023-10 Expenditure Appropriation Transfer Resolution.

7. Resolution 2023-11; Delegation of Authority in the event of a lack of quorum

8. Discussion regarding parking on Park Ave

9. Lakeside District, Board and Committee Reports:
A. Airport: Mayor/City Manager; No Meeting
B. Watershed: Councilor Miller
C. Water District; Councilor Hurn
D. Tenmile Lake Association; Councilor Ritter

E. Fire District: Councilor Pointer
F. Lakeside Business Owners; Councilor Smith

10. City Manager Report:

11. Mayor & Council Comments

12. Adjourn- Next meeting; December 14, 2023
The above meeting is open to the public. The Lakeside City Hall is handicapped-accessible. Lakeside is an Affirmative
Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with Section 804 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. All City Council
Meetings are recorded and kept on audio media.

PUBLIC NOTICE 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

THURSDAY NOVEMBER 9, 2023 @ 6:00 pm.  
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 915 NORTH LAKE ROAD, 

LAKESIDE, OR. 

mailto:cityhall@cityoflakeside.org


City of Lakeside   City Council Meeting Minutes       OCTOBER 26, 2023 

CITY OF LAKESIDE Page 1 of 2 10/26/2023 
 

The Lakeside City Council held a meeting at Lakeside City Hall, 915 North Lake Road, Oregon at 6:00 p.m. 

on Thursday, October 26, 2023. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  6:00 p.m.  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT:  Mayor Sherry Kinsey, Councilors: Alan Pointer, Jaci Smith, Kim Ritter, Karen Hurn, Tom 

Miller, Nikki Wood 

ABSENT:  None 

STAFF PRESENT:  City Manager Melissa Bethel 

 

4. Citizens Comments:    
Drew Farmer:  Mr. Farmer introduced himself and discussed his run for County Commissioner. 
Shirlee Benell:  Ms. Benell read into the record an email from the city manager regarding the debate 
whether the recall will leave a quorum of Council to conduct business. 

  
The City Manager read into the record written comment from Donald Hubbell regarding vehicles on 
Park Ave. 
 

5. Consent Agenda:   
a. September 14, 2023 Regular CC meeting minutes 
b. October 2, 2023 CC workshop minutes 
c. Acceptance of September  Expense & Payroll reports 
d. Monthly reports from Library and Planning (no updates) 

Motion:  Councilor Hurn moved and Councilor Ritter second to approve the Consent Agenda.  
Discussion:  Bethel explained an invoice from Civic Plus which is the City website host had been 
historically coded to dues, travel and conference as a “due” but after conferring with the accountant 
moved the invoice item to the contracted services line item.   
Motion passes 6-1 with Councilor Pointer voting no.   
 

6. Lakeside Fire Department Association request for $500.00 for annual Haunted House Event:   
Councilor Wood read the letter from the Fire Association included in the packet.  Bethel stated 
considering the type of advertising for the event, the funds could come out of tourism or misc.  
Councilor Wood suggested the funds come from the miscellaneous line item in General Fund.     
Motion:  Councilor Miller moved and Councilor Wood second to approve the expenditure of $500.00 
from the General Fund misc. line item to the Fire Association for the Haunted House event.   
Motion passes 6-0 with Councilor Pointer abstaining. 

 
7. Travel South Coast Oregon (TSOC) Eat, Drink and Be Merry Campaign:  Bethel explained this 

campaign is like the Relax, Refuel, and Refresh campaign from the spring.  The funds would pay for 
advertisement of Lakeside establishments and help bring people into the City during the winter 
months.   
Motion:  Councilor Ritter moved and Councilor Hurn second to participate in the Eat, Drink and Be 
Merry Campaign at the $1200.  buy in level.    



City of Lakeside   City Council Meeting Minutes       OCTOBER 26, 2023 

CITY OF LAKESIDE Page 2 of 2 10/26/2023 
 

Motion passes 6-1 with Councilor Wood voting no.   
 

8. Discussion regarding City Manager position:   

The Council agreed to have Councilor Wood work with the Manager to get a working Advertisement 

and job description to be posted on the League of Oregon City Job page and indeed.     

 

9. Lakeside District, Board and Committee Reports 
A. Airport:  Mayor/City Manager:  No meeting 
B. Watershed:   Councilor Miller: Councilor Miller stated the watershed had a grant meeting with 

DEQ regarding septic usage in rural areas. 
C. Water District:  Councilor Hurn:   Councilor Hurn stated the waterboard had a one stop meeting. 
D. Tenmile Lake Association:  Councilor Ritter:   Did not attend due to health issues.  
E. Fire District:  Councilor Pointer:  Councilor Pointer stated the main topic was the haunted house 

event. 
F. Lakeside Business Owners:  Councilor Smith; was never advised if there was a meeting held.   

 
10. City Manager Report:   
Bethel advised the audit is wrapping up and is please to announce for the first time since 2018 there are 
no findings.   
 
11. Mayor & Council Comments:   
Councilor Hurn:   Councilor Hurn inquired if the city will have an angel tree again this year.       

Councilor Smith:  Councilor Smith stated she has lived in the City since 2018 and has learned a lot from 

LOC and her involvement with the City.  She stated it is her belief the City needs to put two questions on 

the 2024 ballot; one asking if it should disincorporate and one asking for a property tax.  She said it is 

time for the citizens to decide.   

Councilor Wood:  Councilor Wood stated she attended the LOC conference in Eugene and learned a lot.     

Councilor Ritter:  Councilor Ritter stated she was unable to attend the conference due to illness, but her 

scholarship transferred to another Councilor.   

Councilor Miller:  Councilor Miller thanked Mr. Farmer for attending. 

Councilor Pointer:  Councilor Pointer also thanked Mr. Farmer for attending and felt it was a productive 

meeting.   

Mayor Kinsey:  Mayor Kinsey advised a town hall meeting is being considered for November 17 and 

surveys and question forms will be available soon.  She also expressed how valuable it was to attend the 

LOC conference.        

 

Adjournment:  Next Regular City Council Meeting November 9, 2023:  6:00 p.m.   

 

The Above meeting was open to the public.  Lakeside is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity 

Employer and complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  All City Council Meetings are 

digitally recorded, available for viewing at City website: www.cityoflakeside.org.   

 

Signed/initialed __________    

http://www.cityoflakeside.org/






































Librarian’s Report to the City Council                                   10-31-23 

October has been a very busy month for our Library. We began our weekly Story 
Time and have been having a fun time with this program each week. A story, 
activity and snack (made by the kids) are provided by our wonderful children’s 
librarian, Ruth Prater. 

I was able to complete the yearly Oregon State Library Statistical Report to the 
state library for review. I will be providing a copy of that report to the council 
after the library board approval. I can tell you we had approximately 13,000 people 
come through our door during the last fiscal year!! The report will give you 
statistics on the number of books, videos and audio books checked out at our 
library and many, many other interesting statistics. The bottom line is our library 
is busy!  

The Coos Library Board has formed a committee to reevaluate the current 
allocation formula for the counties funding of all Coos County Libraries. The 
committee has been working hard to come up with a new formula that better 
reflects what the libraries are doing. Since Lakeside has continued to improve our 
circulation statistics and our city is going in population, it appears that our little 
library may be getting additional funding in the future. This is great news and may 
allow us to extend our hours of service to better serve our patrons. I will keep the 
council informed as this process plays out. 

During the month of October, we have been passing out satisfaction surveys to our 
patrons. We have gotten so many returned and I thought I’d share some of the 
wonderful comments with you! Every single survey rated us #1-Very satisfied! This 
is such an important indication of how our patrons are feeling about our library and 
the services we provide. 

*Very friendly and helpful staff! Outstanding service! Coastline is the best! 

*We are fortunate to have such a great library in our town! 

*I LOVE to come to this library! Materials come in quickly! 

*Lakeside Library & staff are excellent! Vital to our community! 

*Thanks for helping an old guy get his passion back for reading. 

Respectfully submitted, Cheryl Young   Lakeside Library Director 



CITY OF LAKESIDE 
2023-2024 EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION TRANSFER RESOLUTION 

November 9, 2023 
 

Let it hereby be noted that the Council for the City of Lakeside approves the 2023-2024 expenditure 
appropriation transfers as follows: 

  FROM  TO 
GENERAL FUND       
 General operating contingency  $ 30,000.00    
         
  Materials and services       
     Advertising and Elections      30,000.00 
         
Total appropriation transfer  $ 30,000.00  $ 30,000.00 

 

This appropriation transfer is necessary due to unforeseen additional expenditures and 
unanticipated increased costs at the time of the original 2023-2024 budget adoption.  This 
appropriation transfer for the 2023-2024 fiscal year budget is executed on the 9th day of November 
2023. 

PASSED and APPROVED by the Council for the City of Lakeside this 9th day of November 2023. 

 

              
Signed                                                  Date  
 
 
 
              
Signed                                             Date  
 
 



CITY OF LAKESIDE 

 RESOLUTION 2023-11 

 

A RESOLUTION TO DELEGATE AUTHORITY IN THE EVENT A LACK OF 
QUORUM EXISTS AND A SPECIAL ELECTION IS NECESSARY. 

WHEREAS, a recall election is to be held on November 28, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the potential exists for a quorum of Council to be recalled; and 

WHEREAS, if the recall is successful, a special election will need to be held to in order to obtain 
a quorum to conduct business; and   

WHEREAS, the City needs to continue to operate during the interim. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lakeside City Council authorizes the City 
Manager, interim City Manager or other designee to conduct business not requiring legislative 
action that is in the best interest and on behalf of the City.  This Resolution only becomes 
effective if the afore mentioned lack of quorum exists.    

 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Lakeside City Council on this 9th day of November by a 
vote of _____________.  

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_______________________________    

Sherry Kinsey, Mayor                       

 

Attest by: 

 

______________________________ 

Melissa Bethel, City Recorder/Manager 



From: Donald Hubbell
To: manager@cityoflakeside.org
Subject: Re: City of Lakeside Citizen Complaint
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:19:21 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank You Melissa,

There are no visible signage in that area, as the only sign is much further up Park
Ave.  A sign should be posted in front of the dirt pullout area across from McKays.

We have a regular who lives there 3-4 days a week in a very dilapidated 5th wheel
being pulled by an unsightly gray Dodge truck.  He then moves it to Airport Rd where
he leaves it for several other days to avoid being tagged.   This particular person is
using our streets for his personal storage lot.  I pay $130.00 a month to store my boat
in a storage facility, perhaps I will just start using that spot, free of charge.  I might
even sleep in the boat at night and save lodging expenses while I’m at it.

Posting this area with a very visible sign prohibiting parking longer than 30 minutes
should do the trick. Having it posted no overnight parking will just offer that spot to
homeless and others to spend their days there, leaving trash in the streets, lawn
chairs along the road, etc as we have seen before.  30 min parking will stop that
practice, yet will allow residents and visitors to park there with trailers or boats while
the run in to McKays for supplies.

I will not be in town on the 26th, so I would appreciate you submitting this to the
council at that session.

Thank you very much

Donald Hubbell
911 Park Ave #17

On Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 02:17:14 PM PDT, <manager@cityoflakeside.org> wrote:

Donald,

I received your citizen complaint regarding vehicles parked on Park avenue across from McKays.  I
understand vehicles have parked along that area, and the City has been diligent in tagging and moving
those that are unoccupied.  The area is signed no overnight parking, but much like the rest of town no
other restrictions apply to day use.  If you would like to suggest the City sign the area differently, I would
recommend you address Council and make a request.  The next council meeting is Oct 26th at 6:00 pm. 
There is a citizens comment period where you can address the council for up to 3 minutes.  If you would
like to write out a statement I would be happy to read it into the record on your behalf. 

 

Please feel free to contact with any questions. 

 

mailto:utahramsfan@yahoo.com
mailto:manager@cityoflakeside.org




